

INDIA NON JUDICIAL

IN-UP93182150592036X

Government of Uttar Pradesh

ICC Name-Jata Sharkar Shukia ACC Code-UP1418540.

e-Stamp

ACC Address-261C/355 Bell Gaon Prayagraf

Mobile-9335491747-

Certificate No.

IN-UP93182150592036X

Licence No. 341

Account Reference

Certificate Issued Date

18-Apr-2025 12:27 PM

NEWIMPACC (SV) up14 fasting Phaytograck Abartish AHD

Unique Doc. Reference

SUBIN-UPUP1418540483697335297363X

Purchased by

SOCIETY

Description of Document

Article 24 Copy or Extract

Property Description

NA.

Consideration Price (Rs.)

SOCIETY

First Party Second Party

Not Applicable

Stamp Duty Paid By

SOCIETY

Stamp Duty Amount(Rs.)

10 (Ten only)

Please write or type below this line



मार हम्मन व्यक्तिर अर्थान्यमे राज भारा कार्टीन एवं चिटस सद नण्डल प्रवागराज

The authorities of the manie continues should be varied at house englestemp continuing a Steep Moose App of Stock Housing Inc. of Arter Andrews of the School product control on a second of a control of the School product control on a second of the second

are price or otherwing the legacinately is on the others of the card force of other distringuishing phases where the Competent Authority



INDIA NON JUDICIAL

Government of Uttar Pradesh. "N-UP933162811 17694X ACC CoccedP1410-4

e-Stamp

AGC Address-261C/355 Beil Gaon Prayagrai

Mobile-9335491247

Licence No. 341

Certificate No.

Certificate Issued Date

Account Reference

Unique Doc. Reference

Purchased by

Description of Document

Property Description

Consideration Price (Rs.)

First Party

Second Party

Stamp Duty Paid By

Stamp Duty Amount(Rs.)

IN-UP93316281117694X

16-Apr-2025 12:51 PM

NEWIMPACC (SV)/ up14185404/ PRAYAGRAJ SADAR/ UP-ARD

SUBIN-UPUP1418540483965375777477X

SOCIETY

Article 24 Copy or Extract

NA

SOCIETY

Not Applicable

SOCIETY

(Ten only)



Please write or type below this line ...



- The crus of carding the opening is or the sees of the our houte in crus, or way recompany pleans inform the Computer Authority.

Amendment Memorandum

1. Name of the Society

: Society for Human Welfare Empowerment &

Fundamental Freedom

2. Address of the Society

: LG-3, Sankat Mochan Apartment, Lohiya

Marg, Prayagraj

3. Workplace of the Society : All Over India

4. Objectives of the Society:

The main objectives for which the society is established are;

1. To aware the people about fundamental and human rights Human rights are derived from the dignity and worth inherent in the human person. Human rights and fundamental freedom have been reiterated in the Universal Declaration of Human Rights

Democracy, development and respect for human rights and fundamental freedoms are interdependent and have mutual reinforcement. The society shall work and undertake the projects to educate and create awareness among the people for human rights and fundamental freedom. The very objective of the society is to enable the people to have :-

right to fair trall

e freedom from fear

freedom from bunger # 5

2. The objectives related to sociat justice mants for women including girls child for their social, cultural and economical growth including discrimination against women shall be the concern of the society,

- 3. As the society feels human rights and fundamental freedom are not exough without educated and dedicated citizens having civic sense. The society shall work in this direction by educating the mass, by launching different projects, organising seminars to avoid use of bio-nondegradable products in day today life and disposal of waste products including medical waste causing serious diseases.
- 4. The society shall work in the field of safe blood transfusion by blood donation programmes and shall create the awareness about AIDS, hepatitis, malaria, tuberculosis, and Kala-azar how to control and prevent this problem with the help of other organization working in this field.

नवा सिहं

Vineeta Suurastava Vonid grivastava

कर्म्स सोसाब्रटीज एवं चिट्र

- The society shall work in the field of population control programme with different actives by the help of various programme of this nature run by national and international organizations including state of U.P.
- 6. The society shall create awareness by seminars, education programmes and advertisements about Feo-balance, which can not be achieved without a good vegetation. The society shall encourage the people for planting trees and shall also work in the field of social forestry. Other activities related to environmental and agricultural upgradation shall also be undertaken by the society.
- Biodiversity is must for the existence of our planet. The society shall work for biodiversity maintenance.
- 8. Poor health of the Indian people specially living below poverty line is the main hurdle in the development of the country. The Society shall try that the Indian people shall work with their full strength. The society shall try to achieve this motive by:
 - a. Working in of medical health by providing free and active participation in the welfare programs organized time to time by different organization like, WHO Department of Health, UNDP_LDMCEF etc.
 - b. The Society shall also unto the wellare programmines provided and funded by national and international organizations.
 - c. In critical hours like explosion of endemic situations created by human being for example mass adulteration in food or drinking water causing ill-health and mortality, the society shall worked ats full strength for overcoming the disaster.
 - d. In normal days the society shall run the education program free of cost about how to detect adulteration, what is the legal remedy, where to complaint and what is the line of action.
 - e. The society suo-moto shall also try to detect adulteration in food products and report to concerned authorities in public interest.
- Protection of consumer right by educating the people about their consumer rights and in case of violation remedies provided in the consumer protection Act should be the concern of the society.
- 10. Intoxication is the biggest curse to the society, deterioration starts from family and becomes a problem for the whole society. This society shall educate the people to keep distance from intoxication. The society shall run the centers for drug abuse and freedom from alcoholism free of cost.

11. The society shall work for disabled persons

Amil Smirasteur

असर नाष्य सत्य प्रतिलिपि सन्त्यक रिजस्तार नान्दा सिर्ह्म पीराष्ट्रील एवं विद्रूष

- The society shall work for rural development in-coordination with organitions working in this field.
- 13. The society shall undertake and run any programme, which is of welfare nature.
- 14. The objectives incidental or ancillary of the attainment of the about objectives.
- 15. The society shall work in the field of welfare of stray animal by feeding them, vaccination, providing them with shelter and doing all necessary measures for their overall protection.

16. The society shall work in the field recomming national security and supporting families of person who is killed in action for the mation.

17. The society shall work in the field of parament of senior citizens by all necessary measures.

Vineeta Suumastava

Amil Smirautava

उनसर माबा

नन्सा सिंह

सत्य प्रतिलिपि राजमक एकिएट्रार संसादकेव एवं विद्र प्रवापराचा

Amendment Rules and Regulations

1: Name of the Society

: Society for Human Welfare Empowerment &

Fundamental Freedom

2. Address of the Society

: LG-3, Sankat Mochan Apartment, Lohiya

Marg, Prayagraj

3. Workplace of the Society : All Over India

4. Membership of the Society and Category of the members:

- Fundamental Member: The person who is founding their society will be the fundamental member for the lifetime. The vacant position of the fundamental member will be filled up by nomination by fundamental members.
- Life Member: The person who will donate rupees 1,000/- to the society will be the life member of the society after recommendation of the managing committee.
- Specific Member: The member who will provide rupees 100/- annually to the society will be the specific members.

d. Ordinary Member: The member who will provide rupees 50/- annualty will be a ordinary member.

5. Termination of Membership

- a. The unsound condition of the cound or it solvency or death of the member will it self sedges the membership.
- b. Immoral act or act against the society will be the basis for cancellation of the membership. Termination or the cancellation of memberships will be recommending by the managing committee and approved by the president.
- c. On conviction by any judicial court the managing committee will recommend for the cancellation of the membership and will be approved by the president but in can of trial the committee will be free either to cancel or not.
- d. If any member will not have attained three consecutive meeting, then the president will have the right to cancel the membership after giving notice him notice. In the case of non-deposit of membership fee will be basis of cancellation of the membership.
- Part of the society: 1. General assembly, 2. Managing committee

Vince to Suivastava

Omil Savastava

Omil Savastava

Omil Savastava

7. General Assembly :

Composition: General assembly will be formed by all type of member and office bearers.

Meetings: Ordinary and extraordinary meetings shall be held once in a year on special condition extraordinary meeting can be called at any time.

Notice for meeting: In case of general meeting 15 days priors and incase of special meeting 10 days prior notice shall be must. Record shall be kept.

Quorum: For general assembly 2/3 of the total members shall constitute quorum. At the second time when the meeting shall be called because of no quorum there is no restriction of quorum.

Duties of General Assembly: Passing of annual income and expenditure account and budget. Election of new working committee. Change and amendment in rules and regulations for forming sub committee permission to the working committee.

Voting Rights: The founder members hie members and special members shall have the voting rights.

8. Working Committee :

Composition: Working committee shall be expeted by general assembly. President. Secretary, Treasurer and manage are elected/selected from the founder members by the general assembly by the written permission of majority of founder member these posts can be given to the others category members. The working committee shall have the following office bearers and members.

> President-1, Vice President-1, Manager-1, Scoretary-1, Treasurer-1, Auditor-1, Organization & Publicity Secretary-1, Members-2

> In this way total present no. is 9, Number can be increased or decreased as and when needed. Chairpersons of the Sub committee will be the members of working committee.

Meeting ordinary and extraordinary: The meeting of working committee shall be called once in three months. On the request of members extraordinary meeting can be held at any time.

Notice for meeting: In case of ordinary meeting one-week prior and in case of extra ordinary meeting 2 days prior notice will be the must.

Vineeta Suivastava

Omil Smirastava 3772 of

Quorum: Presence 2/3 of the total member will constitute the quorum. The meeting adjourned due to no quorum and called next time there will be no need of quorum.

Duties of working committee :

- 1. The working committee shall work for the progress and conduction of programmes and institutions run the society.
- 2. Framing out of rules in the interest of programmes conducted by the society and for progress of sub-committees.
- 3. Passing of financial budget, proceeding and presentations to the president for approval.
- 4. Collection and management of finance for different programmes and institution of the society.
- Appointment of paid unpaid and ornery staff their removal suspension and promotion with the approval of president.

Tenure: The tenure of the working committee shall be of 5 years. In extra ordinary conditions could be increased extended for a period of six-month and could be increased wice only

9. Right and Duties of the members of the working committee :

President :

President shall be the supreme of the society and institutions run by the society shall preside over the meeting of the society and its institutions Shall approve the appointment of paid, unpaid and ornery staff. Shall sign the document and record on behalf of the society in case of tie shall use his vote.

Vice President :

Shall perform the duties of president in the absence of the president or at the time of vacant chair.

Manager:

Shall call the meeting of general assembly and working committee and shall fix the date of meetings. Manage all other general activities which are necessary for smooth running of the society.

Secretary:

Shall keep the record, communicate that notice of meeting. Shall prepare document and manage it. Shall sign the documents of the Society. Shall be responsible for all the financial activities including receipt and payment together with treasurer. Shall

Mil Suivestara otogr 188

prepare the projects of the society and contact with concerned authorities for its approval and management. Shall sign documents of the society.

Treasurer:

Shall maintain the record of the receipts and payment of the society and get it approved by President. Payment of the bills approved by the secretary and shall collect the finance for the society. Shall undertake all the financial activities together with secretary.

Auditor:

Shall inspect accounting record and shall communicate the report to the working committee for necessary actions.

The procedure of amendment of rules and regulation of the society:

Allegation, extension and abridgement shall be admissible on the approval of the president if vote casts in its favor have agreed it to by 2/3 of the majority of the General assembly.

10. Fund of the Society:

All the fund of the society shall be deposited in recognized bank or post office in the name of the society. The account shall be operated pointly by any two: Secretary, the Treasurer, and President.

The audit of account shall be conducted by the auditor of the society and if necessary shall be by a competent auditor appointed for the propose.

11. Liabilities regarding suites by or against the society

If a suit is imposed against the society, legal producing shall be conducted by the President or Secretary or Manager or person nominated by any of the three. All the producing shall be under the jurisdictions of Allahabad court. It the society has to suit against any of its office bearer their the proceeding shall be conducted by the president.

12. Documents of the society:

Membership Register, Information Register, Proceeding Register, Stock Register, Cashbook etc.

 Secretary shall maintain all the records. Dissolution of the society and disposal of their properties shall be done under the section 14 of the society registration act.

TRUE COPY

नन्दा सिह°

Vineeda Survastava

imil Smraetawa

सन्य प्रतिलिपि सम्बद्धाः सम्बद्धाः सम्बद्धाः प्रतिस्थाः प्रतिस्थाः प्रतिस्थाः